

The diagram is designed for showing mechanism of producing chocolate. It shows all stages of making chocolate. The name of the tree that chocolate ~~produce~~/is produced from it, is cacao, and ~~it's~~/its product is cocoa.

First of all, after the pods are picked, they are harvested and then the white cocoa beans are fermented. Next, they are ~~spreaded~~/spread in sun to dry. After that, they are ~~puted~~/put in large sacks and are transported by train or lorry, for ~~translating~~/transportation to the factory. In the factory, the beans are roasted and ~~then~~ are then crushed ~~to/so that~~ outer shell is removed.

At the end, the inner part of beans is pressed and the Liquid/liquid chocolate is produced.

Comment [M1]: Passive form must be used.

Comment [M2]: Possessive adjective must be used.

Comment [M3]: Past Participle is "spread".

Comment [M4]: Past participle is "put".

Comment [M5]: Wrong word choice

Comment [M6]: "then" should be after "to be" verbs.

Comment [M7]: For purpose we use "so that".

Comment [M8]: Punctuation

Suggestions:

- The number of words is less than 150 so you will lose mark.
- Passive form and present simple must be used.

Lexical Range: 5

Grammar Range and Accuracy: 5

Coherence and Cohesion: 5.5

Task Achievement: 5

Overall band score: 5

Overall band score for corrected version: 5.5